



# Ole B. Hovind

Founder and Chairman

Resume

## Summary:

Ole B. Hovind is the Founder and President of Sonitor. Mr. Hovind is a M.D, with a Master of Public Health degree from Harvard Medical School. He graduated from the Norwegian National Defense College in 1984, and he is a Major in the Norwegian Army.

Besides having worked as a physician in offices and family practice, he has worked in the Norwegian Department of Social Affairs as Director of the Office Division. In this position he had several international engagements through the World Health Organization as lecturer and temporary adviser. He has been a member of the City Council of Oslo and has served as elected City Counselor with responsibility for Health and Social Affairs. He has been the Medical Director of the largest private physician’s clinic in Norway, Volvat Medical Center.

## Education:

|   |                                    |      |
|---|------------------------------------|------|
| The University of Kiel<br>Germany                           | Medical Doctor<br>General Medicine | 1968 |
| Harvard University<br>School of Public Health<br>Boston, MA | Master in Public Health            | 1977 |
| Norwegian National Defense College                          |                                    | 1984 |

## Experience:

|         |  |
|---------|--|
| 1968-75 | General and Hospital Practice/Public Health Officer                |
| 1975-76 | Medical Advisor, Norwegian Dept. of Health, Hospital Division      |
| 1977-84 | Chief Medical Officer, Norwegian Dept.of Health, Hospital Division |
| 1985-86 | Director, Norwegian Dept. of Health, Hospital Division             |
| 1986-89 | Deputy Major of Health and Social affairs, City of Oslo, Norway    |
| 1989-94 | Medical Director, Volvat Private Hospital, Oslo, Norway            |
| 1994-97 | Medical Practice, Geriatric, City of Oslo, Norway                  |
| 1997-03 | Chief Executive Officer, Sonitor Technologies                      |
| 2003-   | Chairman of the Board, Sonitor Technologies                        |